ADVERTISING WORKSHEET

COMPANY NAME: BROEKER'S  Froup

STREET :

CITY-STATE:

BUSINESS TYPE: LFLodR  MAaniifrc TURER.

WORDING AS SHOWN: WE  UsE BROEKRER'S FeouRr.

SHAPES KNOWN: PLATE

MAKER: MNORTHW oo

BACK PATTERN: BASKET wEAVE
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John Resnik

Jullsee = =a

From: "Pat Halliburton" <phalliburton@home.com>
To: "John Resnik" <upfrontantiques@abts.net>
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2001 9:29 AM

Attach: broeker1.jpg; broeker2.jpg
Subject: Broeker's Flour

John, see attached advertising | noticed on eBay. Any chance this is
related to the Broeker's Flour advertising plate? | haven't done any other

research on it but wondered if you came across this possibility in your
research.

Regards,
Pat

CHAS. BROEKER & CoO.

MANUFACTURERS OF

“The. Flour That Bakes” ff*g,f%
“While Gom Boods” g Hicie’

OWENSBORO, KY.

6/17/2001



Life is One Damn Thing
After Another

et ever vecair to you that a man's life is
full of eromes and templations? He canes
fnto shis world without bis comsent; and goes
ot of 3¢ against his will, and the teip betweer
the twa &5 exovedingly reky, The rule of conr
sraries i3 one of the featuzes of the trip.  When
he s little, the biz gids kiss him) and whon
he i grown the little girls kiss him. [f he is
poor, he is 5 bad snasager; §f be is rich, be &
distonest, 1 he sewds credit, e can's ges it
i fie & prospecous, every ang wasts to do hink
a daver, I be s in politics, it's for the pie:
if ke s aut of politied, yen con’t fimd o plave
for Wim and e i oo good o s eonntry, 16
The doesn’t give to charity, Be 5 o stingy cuss;
H bo does, it's for g, 1 he & setively re-
Hgloue, belsm hvpoesite; # Te takes mo intercst
in religion. be @'a bardencd sinner. 11 be pives
affection, be is o woft specimen: d he canes for
nolone; be @ oold-blocded, 1 Be diss young,
there was & geeat fnture before Bim: i be Hves
ti an oll age, he has missed hiz calling, The
o B8 yocky, Dt amn loves to travel it and
after all, there ik & good deal of sotisfackioa,
esperinlly i you by

Brocker's Silver Leaf Flour

WILCH 1S AS SUBERIGR TO OTHER FLOUR

A4S BROEKER'S CORN MEBAL IS TO
OTHER MEAL.

SO
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